Juno e-mail for pfschad@juno.com printed on Thursday, September 25, 2003, 6:20 PM

From: "Deborah Dillen” <debd@skklawyer.com=>
To: <pfschad@)juno.com=>

Date: Wed, 24 Sep 2003 10:15:12 -0500
Subject: Chatham Rochester Water Commission

Pat, hello

I need to get a signed copy of the Chatham ordinance on the new borrowing regarding the C-R Water
Commission.

If this isn't clear, please give me a call, You can either fax it to me or regular mail at the address below.
Thank you.

Deb

Deborah L. Dillon
debd@skklawyer, com
Schuering & Kerley, P.C.
3050 Montvale Dr. Ste B
Springfield, IL 62791
Phone (217)698-6060
Fax {217)698-6161

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected
by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware

that any discloesure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any
attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete
this copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

Tofl




ORDINANCE No. 03- < 7
AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF CHATHAM, SANGAMON COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, OBLIGATING THE VILLAGE FOR ITS PROPORTIONATE SHARE

OF DEVELOPMENT COSTS OF THE CHATHAM-ROCHESTER WATER
COMMISSION '

WHEREAS, the Village of Chatham, Sangamon County, Illinois, has heretofore
adopted Ordinance Number 01-12 entitled “An Ordinance Determining and Electing the
Acquisition and Operation of a Common Source of Supply of Water” pursuant to which
formation of the Chatham-Rochester Water Commuission (the “Commission”) has occurred;
and,

WHEREAS, the Commissioners of the Chatham-Rochester Water Commission have
considered a proposal for the development of such a supply of water to provide water service
to the Villages of Chatham and Rochester; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to previous enactments by the Commission and the Villages
of Chatham and Rochester, the Commission has undertaken the analysis and location of tests
and observation wells, drilling of tests and observation wells, pump tests, closure of wells
and completion of well analysis necessary to make an initial determination regarding future
development activities of the Commission; and,

WHEREAS, the Commissioners have reported to the corporate authorities of
Chatham and Rochester that the results of prior activities warrant the continuation of

necessary analysis and design activities for the further development of such a supply of

water; and,




WHEREAS, the Commissioners have informed the Village that the Phase II
development costs to be undertaken by the Commission for further analysis and design of the
necessary facilities, appliances and appurtenances for the production of potable water
(“Development Activities™) will require the expenditure of approximately $400,000.00 to
complete; and,

WHEREAS, the completion of the Development Activities will provide the
Comrmission with sufficient information upon which to make a decision whether to proceed
with turther development and construction of the necessary water works, distribution lines,
supply wells, and appurtenances thereto for providing water service to the Villages of
Chatham and Rochester; and,

WHEREAS, it will be necessary for the Commission to borrow funds for the payment
of the cost of Development Activities and pay interest on such borrowed funds; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Chatham believes it is in the best
interest of the residents and citizens of the Village of Chatham to obligate itself to pay not
more than $200,000.00 of the aforementioned costs for the Development Activities, plus
mterest on funds borrowed by the Commission; |

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 11-135-1 et seq. of the Illinois Municipal Code, the
Village may so obligate itself without having made a prior appropriation;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD

OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF CHATHAM, SANGAMON COUNTY,
ILLINOIS AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1:  That the preambles hereto are true and correct and are imncorporated




herein by reference as if fully set forth at this point.

Section 2:  That pursuant to the authority granted by 65 ILCS 5/11-135-1, the
Village of Chatham hereby obligates itself to the Chatham-Rochester Water Commission in
an amount not to exceed $200,000.00 for expenditure of development costs necessary to
undertake the development activities, plus interest on funds borrowed by the Commission
from a financial institution, at a rate not to exceed 5.25%.

Section 3:  That the Village shall pay such obligation in equal annual principal
instaliments of $40,000.00, plus interest payable to the Commission, such payments to
commence not later than September 1, 2004 and on the same date annually thereafter with
the final payment made not later than March 1, 2008. If directed by the Commission, the
Village shall make payments directly to such financial institution selected by the
Commission. The Commission and the Village anticipate that the loan will be repaid from
the proceeds of a revenue bond issue if the project goes forward; and in such event, the
Village shall have no further obligation to make payments.

Section 4:  That any and all elected and appointed officers and officials of the
Village of Chatham are hereby authorized, empowered and directed to take any and all
necessary additional action to carry out the purposes and intent of this Ordinance

Section 5:  That all Resolutions, Ordinances and other enactments of the Board of
Trustees of the Village of Chatham in conflict herewith are hereby expressly repealed to the

extent of said conflict.




Section 6:  That this Ordinance shall be effective upon its passage, signing, and

publication as required by law.

ADOPTED by the Village Board, Village of Chatham, this /j day of ﬂé(ﬁ( g‘z ,
2003.

VILLAGE OF CHATHAM
SANGAMON COUNTY, ILLINOIS

By: o el A jj haw\
VILLAGE PRESIDENT &/ :
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ORDINANCE CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF SANGAMON )

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Village
Clerk of the Village of Chatham, Sangamon County, [llinois.

I do further certify that the ordinance attached hereto is a full, true, and exact copy

of Ordinance No. 03- Z_?, adopted by the President and Board of Trustees of said Village
on the / {/I day of A&C & /’Cvf'//’q

, 2003, said Ordinance being entitled:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF CHATHAM, SANGAMON COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, OBLIGATING THE VILLAGE FOR ITS PROPORTIONATE SHARE
OF DEVELOPMENT COSTS OF THE CHATHAM-ROCHESTER WATER

COMMISSION

I do further certify that prior to the making of this certificate, the said Ordinance was

spread at length upon the permanent records of said Village, where it now appears and
remains.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal
& - -
of said Village this /7 day of JLAUST 2003,

“‘n“mﬂllum;m’”
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Village Clerk

AHinegren




